15 April, 2008

Equipment Authorization Division

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir / Madam:

Re: Class Il Permissive Change filing with FCC ID: AB6NTQ220AB

The purpose of this application is to apply for a Class Il permissive change to the Nortel
WiMax 2.5GHz Radio Module NTQ220ABES5 certified under FCC ID AB6NTQ220AB in

accordance with 2.1043 of the Commissions rules.

The changes made to the product are summarized below and have been described fully
in the exhibits submitted with this filing.

1) Software Enabled 5MHz Bandwidth Operation
- Software upgraded for 5/10MHz BW Operation
- SW Release: WIMAXBTS_1_2_0AH96

The product has been retested and found to continue to comply.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Sincerely

David Boizon

Nortel Networks
3500 Carling Avenue
Ottawa, Ontario
K2M 8ES

(613) 765-6758
dbolzon@nortel.com




